From: Watson, John W
To: Baehr, Sarah (she/her/hers)
Cc: r5Shearingclerk; Dierich, Andrea; RSLECAB; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Mustafa Neak; Curt Pascoe; Jon Pozerycki

(jpozerycki@bridgeindustrial.com)
Subject: Bridge Point McCook 3, LLC, 9130 W. 55th Street, McCook, IL - Expedited Settlement Agreement and Final
Order/Notice of Payment - Docket No.: RCRA-05-2024-0016

Date: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 5:30:51 PM

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Dear Sarah,

See the attached correspondence transmitting the executed Expedited Settlement Agreement and Final
Order and Notice of Payment (Docket No.: RCRA-05-2024-0016) with respect to the Bridge Point
McCook 3, LLC matter involving the Company's facility located at 9130 W. 55th Street, McCook, IL. Let
me know if you have any questions or wish to discuss. Thank you.

John W. Watson

Partner

Baker & McKenzie LLP

300 E. Randolph Street, Suite 5000
Chicago, lllinois 60601, USA

Tel: +1 312 861 2646

Cell:+1 312 848 9474

john.watson@bakermckenzie.com

This message may contain confidential and privileged information. If it has been sent to you in error,
please reply to advise the sender of the error and then immediately delete this message. Please visit
www.bakermckenzie.com/disclaimers for other important information concerning this message.
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